Route 12 - OLD RECEIVER ROAD
FREDERICK, MD. 21701

October 3, 1976

Mr. Marc Jaffe
Bantam Dooks

666 Fifth Avenue

New York, N. Y. 10019

Dear Mr. Jaffe:

In 1971 my FRAME-UP: The Martin Luther King/James Earl Pay Case was offered to Bantam
for reprinting. You declined it.

Much has changed since then. I write to renew the offer.

That book is responsible for reopening the case. After it was out 1 became Ray's inves-
tigator. The first investigation was for his habeas corpus petition. It was successful.
There was an evidentiary hearing for which 1 also did the investigating. Since then I
have continued this work, with what I regard as considerable success. This includes by
use of the Freedom of Information Act, beginning in 1969. In the first case I won 2
sumary judgment against the Department of Justice. I have a current case in federal
district court in Hashington.

In short, I have done all the original work against the Department of Justice, the FBI
and local authorities in the King assassination.

Thera came a time, after an acute thromhophlebitis, when I could not move around easily.
1 then turned over scome proofs and leads to a reporter friend, Les Payne, of Newsday.

1 enclose copies of his stories. They may interest you, especially as they authent%cate
my eariler work. ' :

In time I believe there will be a market for a sequel. I have it two-thirds drafted, te
the point where the evidence I seek by suing the government is essential. They are
stonewalling, as usual. A1l indications are that they will continue this tactic to the
degree the court permits. However, with in excess of 200,000 FBI records alone to be
searched if and when the court so orders, the amount of time foy searching, even if under
court-ordered speed, is considerable. They will be releasing these recerds to me on a
regular basis under a plan to have been presented to the court this past Thursday. The
time has been extended a week.

This siteation is moee than dangerous to a new book. Any one released record could mean
its total ruin. So can the new House investigation. Howver, because 1t will be dupli-
cating my work I’ feel the prospect of the sequel is good. I alone filed suit for the
records the House will need.

There is no possible danger to FRAME-UP. It has already been authenticated in court.

¥eanwhile, ! hope you share my belief that the auguries are good for the original work
that is responsible for all of this and that has laid the basis for the House investi~
gation.

By the time that investigation is over about two years from now, I will have written
all the new evidence into this new hook. Huch if not most of the House's documentary
evidence will be my work product.

Sincerely,
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